August 2020

Calendar

Saturdays TBD

LEAGUES

Sunday Target

Tuesday & Thursday 3D
TBD

UPCOMING EVENTS

Board
Meeting
October 12,
7 PM Mon

3rd Leg
Triple Crown
Tentative
November 13,
14, 15

Cheyenne FieldArchers Newsletter

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com/index.asp

On Facebook: @cheyennefieldarcherswy

Minutes from August 10th 2020 Meeting

- Meeting called to order at 7:06 pm by President Neal Perkins. Members in attendance included: Amy Porter, Monica Mallon, Kent Ketterling, Jim Mallon, Chris Moody, Dan Conrad, and Greg Wooden.
- Amy Porter read a summary of the July board meeting. Jim made a motion to accept and Dan seconded.
- Monica, treasurer read a summary of July treasurer report. Chris motioned to accept and Greg seconded.
- Bowhunter's Weekend- Neal would like to thank all the volunteers that helped
 make the shoot run! It went off great! Also, we would like to thank the state park
 for helping and letting us host the shoot every year. Chris- it was a great course,
 Jim/Chris- thank you for keeping everyone nice and hydrated and keeping the
 coolers full of water.
- Belt buckles have been ordered for the winners, they will be here in the beginning of September. Congratulations to our CFA champions; Laura Ketterling, Kayla Ketterling, and Beth McConnell!
- The Veterans foundation did a great job on the food and would like to come back next year. We voted to pay them \$100 for the food they provided to volunteers on Friday although they did not want paid for that part.
- Triple Crown- We tentatively have a date of November 13, 14, & 15 for the 3rd leg of the Triple Crown. We would have 3 dates in order to comply with the governor's orders about how many people can be at an indoor gathering. We are trying to find a way to have participants sign up for a time in advance, since only so many would be allowed at a time. We will make a final decision about hosting the 3rd leg in our October meeting but wanted to give members the tentative dates.
- State Field- Thank you to Al! You did a great job heading this up! A huge congratulations to our CFA winners at this shoot; Monica Mallon, Jim Mallon, Judy Wooden, Nick Hines, Neal Perkins, and Maddie. Thank you to everyone that helped set up!
- Trad Shoot/Swap Meet- December 5th. Jim and Dan will be leading this, please let them know if you would like to volunteer!
- Access Yes- we will try to hold this in December also, dates TBD.
- The board voted on just hosting one big Vegas shoot in February with all normal classes and a championship class.
- Adjourned at 8:08 by Dan and seconded by Chris



President Neal Perkins

Vice President
Chris Moody

Secretary

Amy Porter

<u>Treasurer</u> <u>Monica Mallon</u>

Membership Registrar
Mike Lancaster

Board
Meeting
October 12th
7:00 PM



Board Members

Jim Mallon

Greg Wooden

Kent Ketterling

Brian Skiba

Alternates

Mat Rusk

Dan Conrad

Youth Rep.

Kayla Ketterling

Cheyenne Field Archers

P.O. Box 20790 Cheyenne, WY 82007

On the web at: www.cheyennefieldarchers.com/index.asp

On Facebook: @cheyennefieldarcherswy